12/13/2017 Gmail - FW: BodyJet consummables

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: BodyJet consummables

1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 12 December 2017 at 14:28

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi

Please see the order below from Re Enhance

If any part of this order is delayed can we please let Roger Kinsella know.

Thanks

Tom

From: Re-enhance [mailto:info@re-enhance.com]
Sent: 12 December 2017 13:32

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: BodyJet consummables

Hi,

Please can | place an order for delivery this week.
Can | order :

1 box of WAL applicator kits 500001-5

1 box of cannula’s ref: 675010

1 box Lipocollector 3+ disposable sets 671200-5

Please deliver to:
Re-Enhance Medical
Progress House,

17 Cecil Road,

Hale, Cheshire

WA15 9NZ

Any problems, please call the clinic on 0161 941 3212.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AAfm9zausTSbIU6BIROVN2F7eFz9JKjSJIGWKNylaB82Q8r7D3wl/u/0/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=PxaVOeqRcfM...

12


mailto:info@re-enhance.com
mailto:sales@humanmeduk.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=17+Cecil+Road,+Hale,+Cheshire+WA15&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=17+Cecil+Road,+Hale,+Cheshire+WA15&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=17+Cecil+Road,+Hale,+Cheshire+WA15&entry=gmail&source=g

12/13/2017 Gmail - FW: BodyJet consummables

Kind Regards
Roger Kinsella

Re-Enhance.
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